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 GOVERNMENT 
 OF 
 THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
 
 + + + + + 
 
 ZONING COMMISSION 
 
 + + + + + 
 
 PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 + + + + + 
 
-------------------------------: 
IN THE MATTER OF:              : 
                               : 
Tiber Creek Associates, L.P. - : Case No. 
Capitol Gateway Overlay        : 10-12 
District Review @ Square       : 
601, Lot 55                    : 
                               : 
-------------------------------: 
 
                      Thursday, 
                      July 29, 2010 
 
 
 
  The Public Hearing of Case No. 10-
12 by the District of Columbia Zoning 
Commission convened at 6:30 p.m. in the Office 
of Zoning Hearing Room at 441 4th Street, N.W., 
Washington, D.C., 20001, Anthony J. Hood, 
Chairman, presiding. 
 
ZONING COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
      ANTHONY J. HOOD, Chairperson 
      KONRAD SCHLATER, Vice Chairperson 
      GREG SELFRIDGE, Commissioner 
      PETER MAY, Commissioner (NPS) 
      MICHAEL G. TURNBULL, FAIA, Commissioner 
        (AOC) 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 2

       
 
OFFICE OF ZONING STAFF PRESENT: 
 
      SHARON S. SCHELLIN, Secretary 
      DONNA HANOUSEK, Zoning Specialist 
      ESTHER BUSHMAN, General Counsel 
 
OFFICE OF PLANNING STAFF PRESENT: 
 
      HARRIET TREGONING, DIRECTOR 
      JENNIFER STEINGASSER 
      JOEL LAWSON 
      TRAVIS PARKER 
      STEPHEN MORDFIN 
      KAREN THOMAS 
      MAXINE BROWN-ROBERTS 
      DOUGLAS WOODS 
      STEVEN COCHRAN 
      ARTHUR ROGERS 
      MATT JESICK 
      ARTHUR JACKSON 
 
D.C. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PRESENT: 
 
      ALAN H. BERGSTEIN, ESQ. 
      JACOB RITTIG, ESQ. 
      MARY NAGELHOUT, ESQ. 
      LORI MONROE, ESQ. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
 
 PAUL TUMMONDS, ESQ. 
 MR. HAMMAD SHAH 
 MR. GORDON GODAT 
 MR. AUSTIN FLAJSER 
 
  This transcript constitutes the 
minutes from the Public Hearing held on July 
29, 2010. 
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P R O C E E D I N G S 

6:33 p.m. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  We're going to 

go ahead and get started.  Tonight's case is 

Zoning Commission Case No. 10-12, Tiber Creek 

Associates, Capitol Gateway review of Square 

601.  Joining me are Vice Chairman Schlater, 

Commission Selfridge, Commissioner May will 

join us shortly; also, Commission Turnbull. 

  We're also joined  by the Office of 

Zoning Staff Ms. Sharon Schellin, Office of 

Planning Staff, Mr. Lawson, and Mr. Jesick.  

Okay.  We also have a court reporter who's 

going to be recording this.  Also, we are 

webcast live.  

  The subject of this evening's 

hearing, as I stated, is Zoning Commission 

Case No. 10-12.  This is a request by Tiber 

Creek Associates for review and approval under 

the Capitol Gateway Overlay for property 

located at Square 601.  Notice of today's 

hearing was published in the D.C. Register on 
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June 4th, 2010, and copies of that 

announcement are available to my left on the 

wall near the door. 

  The hearing will be conducted in 

accordance with the provisions of 11 BCMR 3022 

as follows: 

  Preliminary matters, applicant's 

case, the report of the Office of Planning, 

report of other government agencies, the 

report of ANC6D, organizations and persons in 

support, organizations and persons in 

opposition, rebuttal and closing by the 

applicant. 

  The following time constraints will 

be maintained at this meeting.  The applicant 

30 minutes or less; organizations, five 

minutes; individuals, three minutes.  The 

Commission reserves the right to change the 

time limits for presentations if necessary.  

No time shall be ceded. 

  All persons appearing before the 

Commission are to fill out two written cards. 
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 These cards are located to my left on the 

table near the door.  Upon coming forward to 

speak to the Commission, please give both 

cards to the reporter sitting to my right 

before taking a seat at the table. 

  When presenting information to the 

Commission, please turn on and speak into the 

microphone, first stating your name and home 

address.  When you are finished speaking, 

please turn your microphone off so not to 

disrupt -- so that your microphone is no 

longer picking up sound or background noise. 

  To avoid any appearance to the 

contrary, the Commission requests that persons 

present not engage the members of the 

Commission in conversation during any recess 

or at any time.  The staff will be available 

throughout the hearing to discuss procedural 

questions. 

  Please turn off beepers and  cell 

phones at this time so not to disrupt these 

proceedings.  Would all individuals wishing to 
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testify please rise to take the oath?  Ms. 

Schellin, would you please administer the 

oath? 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  Yes.  Please raise 

your right hand? 

  [WITNESSES SWORN.] 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  Thank you. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay, at this time the 

Commission will consider any preliminary 

matters.  Does the staff have any preliminary 

matters? 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Staff would advise 

that we have received the affidavit of 

maintenance.  It is in order, and I believe 

the applicant has one expert that they are 

preferring in architecture. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay, thank you.  Mr. 

Tummonds, good evening. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Good evening, Mr. 

Chairman.  That is correct.  We previously 

submitted the resume of the project architect, 

Gordon Godat.  We would like to have him 
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admitted as an expert in architecture.  Mr. 

Godat is here to answer any questions with 

regards to his resume. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay, thank you Mr. 

Tummonds.  Commissioners, we have Mr. Godat's 

resume.  Any unreadiness, any questions or any 

problems with giving him expert proffered 

witness status? 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Then so 

ordered.  We will give him that status.  Mr. 

Tummonds, you may begin. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Good evening, Mr. 

Chairman, members of the Commission.  I am 

Paul Tummonds of the law firm of Goulston and 

Storrs.  Zoning Commission Application No. 10-

12 seeks Zoning Commission review and approval 

of a hostel and hotel project located at 129 Q 

Street, S.W.   

  This hostel-hotel project will be 

the first of its kind in the District of 

Columbia.  The proposed C hostel and hotel 
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will provide alternative quality and 

affordable lodging options to youth travelers, 

families, groups and government travelers 

where price is an important factor. 

  This concept will offer a high 

level of value to its guests, and will also be 

an important economic generator for the 

surrounding area.  The creation of this 

project on formerly industrial-zoned property 

will result in the creation of 30 to 35 

permanent jobs for the staffing and operation 

of the hostel/hotel, and expected annual hotel 

and sales tax revenue of approximately 

$600,000 to the District.   

  The applicant believes this 

development will provide an important 

transition between the vacant former 

industrial zoned properties to the south, and 

the residential uses to the north.  The 

applicant is hopeful that this project will 

encourage further additional mixed use 

development in this area of the CG Overlay 
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district. 

  This project required CG Overlay 

design and special exception approval from the 

Zoning Commission.  We believe this is a 

rather simple and straightforward project.  

We're only seeking special exception approval 

for the proposed roof structures, which are 

well below the permitted height in the CG/CR 

zone, and for a reduction in the amount of 

parking spaces that will be provided in the 

project. 

  As outlined in the materials that 

we have previously filed in the record of this 

case, and the information that we'll present 

this evening, we fully satisfy all the 

relevant standards for special exception 

relief. 

  We have three witnesses this 

evening.  Hammad Shah and Austin Flajser, the 

representatives of the applicant, and Gordon 

Godat, the project architect.  The Office of 

Planning filed a report on July 19th, 2010, 
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which stated that it was very supportive of 

the project, and could recommend approval of 

the application once a revised design that 

eliminates the proposed the curb cut on Q 

Street is submitted. 

  Our witnesses this evening will 

discuss the need for the proposed curb cut on 

Q Street, the changes that have been made to 

the project to address concerns regarding the 

existing curb cuts on Q Street and the 

appropriateness of this proposed curb cut.  

  The remainder of the OP report 

details the project's satisfaction of the 

pertinent requirements of the CG Overlay 

district and the requested special exception 

relief.  The applicant is pleased to note that 

ANC3D adopted a unanimous resolution in 

support of this project at its July 12th, 2010 

public meeting. 

  The applicant and ANC6D have 

entered into a community benefits agreement, 

that the applicant has agreed to submit as a 
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proposed condition of approval of this 

project.  Copies of the final community 

benefits agreement were attached to the ANC's 

report submitted to the Commission on July 

19th. 

  The final community benefits 

agreement includes only minor modifications to 

the agreement, which was submitted to the 

Zoning Committee for prehearing submission on 

July 9th.  We are not aware of any opposition 

to this case.  With that, I will now have our 

first witnesses, Mr. Shah and Mr. Flajser, 

present their testimony. 

  MR. SHAH:  Good evening.  My name 

is Hammad Shah.  I'm the CEO of Carr 

Hospitality, and my home address is 12100 Fort 

Washington Road, Fort Washington, Maryland, 

20744.   

  MR. FLAJSER:  Good evening.  My 

name's Austin Flajser.  I'm project manager 

with Carr Hospitality, and we are representing 

the developer for this project, and we're 
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going to give you a little bit of overview of 

our plans here.   

  To start with, we've got an 

overview of our company.  We were in 

established in 2007 by Oliver T. Carr, Jr. and 

his son, Richard W. Carr.  We are the 

hospitality division of the Oliver Carr 

Company.  Our purpose as a company is to -- 

  CHAIR HOOD:  There's a light on the 

table.  We turned the light on. 

  MR. FLAJSER:  Right.  Our focus as 

a company is to acquire and develop 

hospitality assets through the acquisition of 

both existing products as well as new ground 

up opportunities, such as the one we're 

discussing this evening.  Currently, our 

hospitality portfolio includes over 1,000 

rooms in the Washington, D.C. metro area, with 

annual revenues in excess of $100 million. 

  Over the last two decades, the Carr 

companies have developed several hospitality 

assets totaling over $395 million in the 
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Washington, D.C. area.  Our most well-known 

asset is the Willard Complex on Pennsylvania 

Avenue.   

  A little bit of discussion on the 

development concept.  The kind of opportunity 

we're trying to provide with this project is a 

lifestyle hospitality concept, providing 

alternative, quality and affordable lodging 

options to youth travelers, families and 

budget-minded groups, in essence trying to 

create value for today's travelers. 

  Looking around the area, we noted 

that there are few options for youth hostel 

type travel as well as budget-conscious 

travelers.  Certainly within the city you have 

to go further out to find them oftentimes, and 

there are even fewer new construction options 

in the city. 

  Some highlights of the project.  

There are 110 rooms that we're proposing with 

489 beds.  There are several different room 

configuration.  Among the lodging options 
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would be both queen and twin beds, as well as 

two, four, six person bunks.  Finally, we'll 

have some family suites, which will 

incorporate multiple beds.  We're trying to 

accommodate a wide variety of travel in this 

model. 

  To that end, depending on the floor 

type and the roofs that are on it, we'll be 

incorporating both shared and private showers 

and bathrooms on the floors.  Common amenities 

are going to include a cyber lounge, social 

and game lounge, communal guest laundry 

facilities as well as guest lockers, and a 

library. 

  The dining is going to be limited 

on site.  We will have a dining area, from 

which we'll serve complimentary continental 

breakfast, as well as an evening social hour. 

 There will not be a restaurant facility on 

site.  There will not be commercial cooking 

taking place. 

  The guests are going to be 
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encouraged to bring their own food with them 

to warm up in the microwaves that are going to 

be provided in the dining area/kitchen or 

store in their refrigerators, which we 

provided. 

  Also in terms of community 

highlights, there will be an open air rooftop 

courtyard, such as the one similar to what 

you're looking at here, which will be 

furnished and made attractive for residents 

and spend time on.  We're also thinking of 

providing or will be providing shuttle service 

to both the Naval Yard and Waterfront Metros. 

   The guest profile is one such that 

these people are going to be using mass 

transit. " They're going to be traveling via 

Metro, bus service, really, as the budget-

minded traveler.  So we want to facilitate 

that by providing complimentary van service to 

the Metros for our guests.  On site, we are 

proposing 27 parking spots.   

  Some safety and security concerns 
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that we've addressed, working alongside 

Commissioners Hamilton and McBee.  All 

entrances to the building will be secured by a 

Safelock system, with controlled key access.  

Additionally, inside the building, guest 

elevators will be key-operated, with 

controlled access to designated guest floors 

and social floors only. 

  This model, with communal 

facilities, we will have male and female-only 

floors, with the exception of the floors where 

you have the family suites.  So it's important 

for us to be able to control access at all 

times. 

  In addition, we will have Insight 

Security camera system throughout the 

property's interior and exterior.  This will 

be utilized in conjunction with 24 hour 

uniform security.  Everybody checking into the 

hotel or the group leader will have to have a 

government-issued ID and valid credit card. 

  All children under 15 years old are 
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required to stay in the same room as the 

chaperone, as we do anticipate there will be 

many minors staying with us.  As such, alcohol 

is strictly prohibited on the guest floors.  

We will not have alcohol in any of the guest 

floors, only in the living-dining area.  We'll 

be implementing a smoke-free and drug-free 

policy in the hotel/hostel. 

  On the exterior of the building, 

we're also designing a 10 foot fence and site 

wall that will protect the access and restrict 

access on the back and sides of the property. 

 Further, we  will have an 8:00 p.m. noise 

cutoff and a 9:00 p.m. large gathering cutoff. 

 This is both to protect our guests inside as 

well as minimize any effect on the surrounding 

residents in the neighborhood. 

  We've been working with 

Commissioners Hamilton and McBee, and they've 

provided a lot of great experience and useful 

insight, which has resulted in our community 

benefits agreement.  We do feel that the 
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opportunity that we are bringing to the 

neighborhood is going to provide dynamic 

transformation of the neighborhood, promote 

future development opportunities, as well as 

substantially grow the government tax base in 

the neighborhood. 

  We also are providing a new 

employment opportunity for the neighborhood 

residents, and part of that is addressed in 

the community benefits agreement.  We do have 

a first source agreement in place with targets 

to achieve.  This is both for the construction 

period as well as the operation period. 

  We will be meeting with the 

residents bimonthly during -- 60 days prior to 

construction and 90 days prior to operation, 

to discuss job opportunities for each phase of 

the project. 

  Some obstacles that we see with the 

project is obviously it's a tough financing 

market.  We have a significant hurdle to clear 

if we're approved to lock in financing.  We 
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anticipate the project completion date to be 

24 months from the time of secured financing. 

  One thing we need to overcome is 

the lender's perception of the neighborhood.  

Obviously, it's a transitional neighborhood 

and that's part of what appeals to us.  But in 

order to be successful in that neighborhood 

and on that block, we really need to have a 

sense of arrival, an inviting sense of 

arrival, to that end, for guests that are 

coming into the neighborhood. 

  We believe it is imperative for the 

project to maintain the two existing curb cuts 

on Q Street, for the entrance and exit of our 

property and turnaround of the complimentary 

van shuttle that we will be providing.  The 

estimated project cost is $28 million.  That's 

it for our presentation. 

  MR. GODAT:  My name is Gordon Godat 

with JP2 Architects, and I'm principal and 

owner of the firm.  My home address is 6903 

Wardman Road, Baltimore, Maryland, 21212.  
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  The site is located on Q Street, 

which is a three block long street in the 

Southwest District, one block east of Fort 

McNair and two and a half blocks west of the 

baseball stadium.  The site has an approved 

FAR of 6.0.  We are developing a little less 

than half of that area. 

  In the bigger picture, this 

property sits in the middle of existing 

residential surrounded on three sides, and to 

the south is an existing towing business and a 

larger cleared area that has a proposed master 

plan, mixed use master plan by others. 

  We see this project as a great 

transition from the residential uses to other 

commercial uses in the area.  Again, an 

existing  photo using Google Earth, with their 

massing that's available, you can see the 

taxicab repair facility that is located on the 

site today and the amount of car traffic that 

is used there today. 

  The existing curb cuts were 
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mentioned.  There's one in the middle of the 

site, one at the edge, adjacent to the 

existing alley.  I would like to point out 

that the existing alley does have limited 

hours where you can actually access that alley 

today. 

  As we move to the ground floor and 

look at the project, there is one proposed 

curb cut, where you would come from Q Street 

and the FAR would immediately ramp up to the 

same level as a sidewalk.  On that, this would 

be a decorative concrete paving surface 

surrounded by bollards, to really slow down 

the traffic, to give the importance to the 

pedestrian coming to and from the project. 

  The front door of the project is 

located right off of that access, and the 

predominance of the front of the project is 

glass surrounding the public and common 

spaces, the social spaces of the project.  

Cars entering the site, the few that there 

are, would come in, drop off and access to the 
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west side of the site, to use the parking in 

the rear. 

  Loading for the project, service 

and trash would be accessed from the alley at 

the northeast corner of the project up in this 

location.  As we move up the building, those 

social areas extend by a common stair to the 

center of the project using the diagram on the 

left.  

  That opens onto an outdoor terrace 

that was mentioned, that would overlook U 

Street and the properties to the south.  Then 

you get some of the remaining guest rooms on 

that level, the mix of single rooms with beds, 

with in-suite bathrooms and then the bunk 

rooms that surround that, that share common 

toilets and showers. 

  As we move off the common floor, 

again at Stack Levels 3, 4 and 5, I do like -- 

would like to point out that the stairs and 

elevators are separated for convenience use.  

The elevators are located centrally in the 
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project for convenience of moving to the guest 

room. 

  The stairs are located outboard, so 

they do not take up ground floor space as you 

would have to exit the building in an egress 

situation.  

  Proof of the project, I'll note 

several things.  There's a setback on the west 

side of 23 feet, on the north of 16 feet, and 

then on the eastern edge adjacent to the 

alley, there's a one-story service space on 

the ground floor.  Then we do set the building 

back another 25 feet in that distance.  So we 

have maintained setbacks against the existing 

residential on three sides.  

  I'd like to also point out there 

was concern about putting a planted group on 

the project, which was really not applicable 

in the type of construction, the wood 

construction proposed for this product.  We 

are proposing to use a white membrane, TPO 

membrane with a high albedo coating, moreso to 
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utilize those lead points for eliminating the 

heat island effect around the project. 

  You'll see on the photograph on the 

right, that there are no existing structures 

immediately around the project that would look 

down upon the roof of this project.    Two 

overall site sections to understand the 

massing, I guess, the adjacent users.  the top 

section is along Q Street.  Looking north, you 

see the residential properties to the east and 

west and the setbacks therein.  The section on 

the bottom is north-south, taking on the 

western side of the project.  So you 

understand the minimal setback and the 

distance from the Syphax Gardens Residential 

Project, the open space across Q Street and 

then the existing towing business to the south 

today. 

  The project is 63 feet.  We have 

allowed 90 feet for the zoning.  The project 

is well below that height.  The two roof 

structures that do extend above the continuous 
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parapet only go up to a height of 70 feet. 

  Part of the conceptual elevations 

of the project, you'll note that the ground 

floor is predominantly glass at the entry 

area, extending approximately two-thirds 

across the front of the project.  There's a 

feature icon stairway to the right that will 

be used for identity and signage, and then 

minimal amounts of servicing on the east and 

west sides. 

  The courtyard is seen in the 

middle, and then the typical guest rooms lying 

to the east and west.  This is the alley 

elevation, the eastern elevation oft he 

project.  We have modified this from the 

proposal submitted, to make this ground floor 

of the project. 

  We've increased the amount of 

glazing, as well as changed the material type. 

 We're proposing a glazed brick, which is very 

impervious to graffiti, to paint, ink markers, 

very easy to clean.  It's a common material 
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used in subways and other public spaces in 

both New York and Washington, D.C. 

  Again, you'll see that that same 

aesthetic carrying around the sides of the 

project of the fiber cement boards, the punch 

windows and the very vibrant colors.  The top 

elevation is the rear side of the project, the 

north side adjacent to Syphax Gardens. 

  At the ground floor starting at the 

left, you'll note that it is the service and 

loading area for the project, access off the 

alley.  Again, that glazed brick continues 

around the corner.  And then at the ground 

floor is the -- we worked very hard and 

diligently with the community members to 

create this overall 10 foot high fence.  

  The lower four feet is concrete 

block, so that it will not permit headlights 

to go onto the adjacent properties.  Then the 

upper six feet of that fence is a wrought iron 

open fence.  The bottom elevation again is the 

automotive access side of the project, after 
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turning the corner from the drop off to the 

western side. 

  The fence continues around that 

side for security, up into the control gate at 

that point.  Two sections, the top one again 

is east-west through the courtyard, so you 

have an understanding of the relationship of 

the massing to that open space. 

  Then again the bottom one is a 

north-south showing the guest room location in 

relation to that terrace to the drop off on Q 

Street below.  The proposed materials of the 

project, the predominance of the colors on the 

project, the dark gray and the colored panels, 

are all a fiber cement board.  I do have 

samples of proposed -- proposed samples of 

those tonight.   

  MR. SHAH:  Yes.  Gordon, we 

submitted those. 

  MR. GODAT:  Okay, thank you.  The 

sample submitted include the fiber cement 

board, both the colored panels as well as the 
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wood grain texture panel.  Those are large 

oversized panels.  They really do not have a 

residential character to it, but do carry the 

wood aesthetic. 

  The ground floor is a traditional 

aluminum storefront system with glazing, and 

then the glazing, glazed brick shown on the 

very far right would be along the alley 

elevations on the service side of the project. 

  There is also a metal sample in 

that -- samples that were submitted, that 

would be indicative of the red columns at the 

ground floor.   

  This diagram is again an 

enlargement of the perimeter fence on the 

north and west sides of the project, again 

showing that solid base of four feet high and 

the six foot wrought iron fence above that.  

Then we also submitted several exterior light 

fixtures that we propose using around the 

project as well. 

  As we look at Q Street in a larger 
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context, there really is no automotive traffic 

coming from the east and west directions.  It 

is dead end at the east, adjacent to South 

Capitol Street, and it is a secondary entrance 

into Fort McNair on the west. 

  The proposed development to the 

south, the mixed use community proposed down 

there, would encourage pedestrians to use 1st 

and 2nd Streets as a means to walk past the 

project to destinations north, and again for 

those users to the north side of the project, 

would again utilize north-south Streets to 

traverse to the project to the south. 

  We see this as a very low scale, 

low density pedestrian as well a vehicular 

movement on this street.  The diagram shown 

before, again highlighting those two existing 

curb cuts that are today in the alley that 

extends on the eastern edge of the project.   

  This is a series of diagrams 

showing the evolution of the ground floor.  In 

working the DDOT over the curb cut issue, the 
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original design had maintained two curb cuts 

on Q Street, allowing for a separate in and 

out for the project.  There was also loading 

shown from Q Street after that original 

design, and you'll also note that there was 

very minimal landscaping on Q Street. 

  We did reorganize the project to 

move the loading off the alley to the 

northeast corner, eliminate the western most 

curb cut and then use the curb cut centrally 

located as both an in and out to the project. 

 At that time, we had greatly upscaled the 

landscaping against Q Street. 

  The diagram on the right is a 

slight modification from the drawings that 

were submitted.  This is where we are today.  

This highlights the reduction in trees out 

there that this design actually conforms to 

the D.C. Streetscape standards, with trees 

placed 40 feet on center.  It maintains a 10 

foot wide clear sidewalk as well. 

  We are heavily landscaping the 
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remainder of the public space in front of that 

sidewalk up to the front door of the project. 

 Again, I had mentioned before, as you enter Q 

Street now, we're proposing that you ramp up 

from the street six inches to the same 

elevation as the sidewalk, that that area 

would be controlled by bollards to prevent 

cars from going anywhere that they like. 

  It really gives priority to the 

pedestrian, so they don't step down and up 

from curbs at that level, as they're entering 

and exiting the project.  

  An enlarged area, again showing the 

stamped concrete and the bollards in front of 

the project.  We really see this as a 

highlight and a model for development to the 

south in the mixed use community.  This would 

really be an upscale presence and a great 

front door to the project. 

  Again, just an image highlighting 

the view from the user down into that entry 

environment.  The last slide indicates the 
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existing alley system today and the problems 

inherent if the circulation for the project 

were to move from Q Street into that alley. 

  Again, as mentioned earlier, there 

is restricted access on times that you can 

enter that alley from Q Street.  Users coming 

to this site that are unfamiliar with the area 

would have to rely on outside sources as a 

mean to navigate these alleys, to get in and 

out of the entrance and exit to the project. 

  The orientation, if you were to 

drop off at the front door, check in, you'd 

have to return to your car.  This is a very 

limited service, hospitality venture.  There 

is no valet parking.  That guest would come 

back out to their car and then have to 

circumnavigate the entire block to get around, 

to either enter the alley from the north side 

of the project or try to make a U turn on Q 

Street, which currently does not have the 

proper width to make a U turn, which is 

anywhere from 50 to 60 feet. 
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  The current alley today is 16 feet. 

 It's less than a standard two-lane street, 

which is 24 feet in width.  Having a single 

car in that alley would prevent people from 

using that as two-way traffic.  Other 

obstructions in that alley today, you'll note 

in some of the photographs.  There are 

adjacent properties that are outside the 

control of our use.  We would be  completely 

reliant on them to maintain their property, 

make sure their gates were shut. 

  This alley is also used for trash 

pickup during the week.  We see this as a 

highly congested area with full service 

vehicles and local residents using this alley. 

 Then the issue, if we did move all the 

traffic onto the alley, their headlights would 

again be shining up and down this alley into 

the adjacent properties, thereby negating the 

privacy fence that we put on the rear of the 

project. 

  This concludes my presentation at 
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this time.  Thank you. 

  MR. SHAH:  I would like to just add 

a couple of comments.  As often as mentioned 

earlier, the main entrance on P Street for the 

project, it's imperative for us for the 

success of this project.  As it is, this is a 

transitional neighborhood, and I believe that 

if we didn't get the entrance on Q Street, we 

will not be able to go forward with this 

project. 

  I guess I know that as it is, I'm 

getting resistance from lenders doing a 

project of this size in this neighborhood, and 

having an entrance through the alley, it would 

be very difficult for us to do anything with 

this project.  Thank you. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  That concludes our 

presentation.  We'll be able to answer any 

questions that you may have. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Thank you all 

very much for a very succinct presentation.  I 

will say that this is a design review, so 
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there's some things that don't come into play, 

and I'm looking at the ANC letters about the 

amenities. 

  While I'm glad you all entered into 

a community benefits agreement, we could 

probably -- I will leave that up to our 

attorneys.  But we could probably point to it 

and say there's an agreement that exists.  

  But we won't be balancing it.  As 

you know, this is not a PUD.  This is just 

design review, and I want to make sure that we 

put that on the record.  What I would like to 

do, Ms. Schellin, is we're going to -- because 

it's a design review, and I would like to put 

us on may be the first round, on eight minute 

rounds, so we can kind of keep it moving. 

  So let me open it up for any of my 

colleagues who have any design issues or 

questions or review issues. 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Well, let's 

keep it moving.  
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  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Always afraid to 

go first.  That's the problem.  

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Commissioner 

May, would you like to go first? 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I'm happy to go 

first.  But I feel like I often go first.  So 

I just want to check, make sure anybody else -

- you want to?  

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Commissioner 

May, I'd be happy to go first. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Vice Chairman 

Schlater, go right ahead. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Great. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  A couple of 

questions.  In the community benefits 

agreement, it said that there were some issues 

with the color scheme.   

  Have those been worked through to 

the satisfaction -- I mean I know we're going 

to have testimony.  I just want to hear your 

side of it beforehand. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  I think they really 
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were, and as much as what we learned in 

talking to the ANC Commissioner as well, the 

initial materials that they saw, I would say 

most of it had to do with the color copying 

that occurred.  So some may be more vibrant 

than in fact what they will be.  But I believe 

that we have addressed the issues of the color 

and the vibrancy.   

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  I think one 

of the concerns, my guess is you're going to 

hear from a couple of the other commissioners, 

is the overall quality of the materials.  

We've run across fiber cement and just 

straight up cement panels before, and on the 

overall spectrum of material quality, it's not 

as high.  In the OP report, it talked about 

maybe using more metal panels, perhaps using 

real wood.  Have you heard those comments as 

you've developed this design? 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  We noted that they 

were in the OP report, and the one thing I 

would note to it, just as Mr. Hood said, is 
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that this is also not a PUD project.  So the 

level of architectural, exemplary architecture 

that we often talk about in a PUD project, 

this is not at that stage.  

  That being said, I think Mr. Shaw 

would note that the goal here is to have a 

distinct, vibrant, exciting project, and to 

not have it -- and have it be of a high 

quality. 

  MR. SHAH:  Are your concerns about 

the quality of the materials as longevity of 

the materials, or is it the color of the 

materials? 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Durability is 

certainly a concern, in terms of just what 

it's going to look like.  I know the 

neighborhood may not -- may be transitional 

today.  But at some point, hopefully all 

Buzzard's Point will be built out in the 

highest quality.  So the concern is not -- I 

think just to get a new building down on Q 

Street, S.W. in the next five years would be a 
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huge plus for that neighborhood. 

  MR. SHAH:  Sure. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  But looking 

down the road 20 years, I wonder how this will 

stand the test of time in terms of the design 

and the quality of the materials used?  That's 

a concern I have. 

  MR. SHAH:  I will let the architect 

address the durability of the materials, but 

we talked looking at the materials and, you 

know, certainly taking the recommendations 

from our consultants, that these were durable 

enough to hold up for an extended period of 

time. 

  Whenever we're doing a project, 

preventive maintenance is always a concern for 

us.  We certainly don't want to build a 

project and going to need to come back and do 

preventive maintenance, extensive preventive 

maintenance. 

  MR. GODAT:  The fiber cement 

products used, this is a different 
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manufacturer perhaps than what you're used to. 

 The products that I put in front of you are 

from Nichiha, which is a different process for 

creating the fiber cement panels.  They're 

actually compressed in sort of layers under a 

million psi, and the panel does carry a 50 

year warranty. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Okay.  In 

terms -- actually, I didn't see a sample of 

the red and the green panels.  Are they in 

there?  They're definitely in there? 

  MR. GODAT:  Only the red. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Only the red. 

  MR. GODAT:  The green was certainly 

a very custom color.  It was difficult to get. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Thank you 

very much.  Is there any concern that the 

exterior material just chips?  I mean no?  I 

mean -- 

  MR. GODAT:  No.  It's laminated 

into during the compression process.  So we're 

not very concerned.  We've also kept that 
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material above the ground floor, so it's not 

susceptible to people touching it day in and 

day out.  We've got the ground floor as the 

glazed brick and the storefront. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  And have you 

used this material on residential hotel 

properties before? 

  MR. GODAT:  No.  This is a very 

unique design project.  We haven't used this 

material for this application before. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  I agree.  

It's unique, and I actually applaud you guys 

for going above and beyond.  There's a lot of 

stuff going on here, and I think it could be 

very interesting.  I'm a little bit worried 

about the fiber cement panels and sort of the 

full wood is, I don't know.  I'd much rather 

see real wood. 

  MR. GODAT:  Certainly.  We proposed 

the full wood, again the fiber cement wood 

panels, because it's not susceptible to 

moisture damage, insects or mold where a 
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normal wood is. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Okay.  One of 

the other questions from OP was on the roof 

structure materials, in particular the 

elevator override.  What's going on with the 

materials on those roof structures? 

  MR. GODAT:  They would be clad in 

similar, the fiber cement board panels. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Okay. 

  MR. GODAT:  They're not directly 

shown.  It's kind of an oblique elevation to 

this.  But the rise from the parapet is seven 

feet.  It would be clad in the darker gray 

panel. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  The same 

panels that are on the other facade? 

  MR. GODAT:  Side, yes. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  And then the 

stair tower?  That's just a plain concrete, 

flat concrete? 

  MR. GODAT:  No.  We're actually 

proposing to use the fiber cement board panel 
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for that as well. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  So the general 

answer is the cladding of the roof structures 

will be the same as the cladding of other 

exterior facades of the building.  No 

difference in quality between the two. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Okay, and 

then you're asking for a special exception 

relief in two areas, is that right?  The 

rooftop structure increments, in terms of it 

being one single structure. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Right.  One, not 

having one structure, varying heights of the 

two structures, and did not set back. 

  MR. GODAT:  We separated that, the 

elements.  Again, as I had mentioned, the 

circulation needs to be centrally located 

within the project.  If those stairs were also 

inboard in the project, as they came through 

the ground floor they would interrupt very 

precious social space, and exiting to the 

corridor.  So we did separate the stair from 
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the elevator.   

  The stair shown on the south, it 

does extend above the parapet line.  It's just 

for convenience, maintenance on the roof for 

the mechanical units.   

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  I think it 

makes it look interesting, sort of a tower 

element there.  So I don't think I have a 

problem there.  No further questions for now. 

 Thank you. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Thank you very much, 

Vice Chairman.  You have set the mark and 

you've set the example.  I think you had it 

finished with a minute to go, and no time 

shall be ceded.  No, I'm just playing.  Okay, 

Mr. Turnbull. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Do I have 

to beat that?  My first thing, I think this, 

the whole idea, the project is a very 

interesting project.  It has a lot of -- we 

haven't seen it around here, so I think it's 

very worthwhile, because my son just got back 
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from going to Scotland, and he stayed at 

several hostels there.  

  So it's a little bit different 

experience than we have here.  But I guess my 

one concern is access.  People, I can 

understand the shuttle bus getting people to 

Navy Yard or whatever, but what about kids 

that get off at Navy Yard and say "Where the 

hell do I go?"   

  How do you get here?  You've got an 

address and a phone number, but how do you 

walk here from the Navy Yard?  I'm just 

worried about that kind of issue. 

  MR. SHAH:  Sure, let me explain 

that.  Our guests will make reservations.  

They will be given directions and maps on how 

to get to the hostel on the website, as well 

as the confirmation of the reservation.  In 

addition to that, the shuttle service goes 

every half an hour to the two Metro station 

closer to the site, and they do pick up and 

drop off. 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 46

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

  So the guests will know in advance 

that the shuttle service will come every half 

hour for the pick up and drop off. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Do you have 

one shuttle or is there two? 

  MR. SHAH:  No.  There will be two 

shuttles. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Two 

vehicles. 

  MR. SHAH:  That's correct. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay. 

  MR. SHAH:  And that's how we plan 

on addressing the issues. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay, all 

right.  Thank you.   

  MR. SHAH:  And by the way, I'm 

going to Europe tomorrow.  I've lived in 

Europe for about four years and that's where I 

had originally gotten this idea and I was 

inspired by this, and I'm planning on going 

back tomorrow to France and then I'm traveling 

through Italy to look at some projects as 
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well. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.  I 

have to tell you that when I first looked at 

this, I'm sort of like dejá vu being back in 

college, and I had opened up my Sigfried 

Gideon, and I look like I had seen the 

Weisenhoff settlement in pre-World War II 

Germany, and I saw Corbu and Mies and Gropius 

designing these buildings. 

  This has a flair for that Germany 

quality from the Bauhaus.  I saw this.  I'm 

like oh my God, this is -- talk about picking 

up a different kind of aspect of architecture. 

 This is a little different.  I guess I'm -- 

why the heavy gray tone?  To me it seems a 

little somber for it, but maybe I'm -- 

  But when I see this, the panel, how 

shiny it is, maybe -- and then maybe it is the 

illustration and the reading of that and how 

it looks, the color on the pages.  But it 

looks duller here than it does obviously when 

you see the samples.  What's your feeling of 
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the predominant gray? 

  MR. SHAH:  I will let the architect 

address that as well, but from my perspective, 

when you have dark colors on the building, it 

makes the red and green, sort of gives them -- 

that makes them very visible.  

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay. 

  MR. SHAH:  That was one of the 

reasons that we picked the darker color, and 

certainly it helps with the maintenance of the 

color as well. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  The 

building is basically going to be over a steel 

frame structure, and the panels will be hung 

off the structure? 

  MR. GODAT:  No.  It's four levels 

of  construction of all the concrete podium, 

but much like a steel frame, those are on a 

clip system that are hung from the -- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  And there 

are channels?  It's like a channel between the 

panels or -- 
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  MR. GODAT:  Yes sir. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.  

Again, I think that there's a concern about 

water infiltration and how the panels, how the 

design -- I was worried, when Mr. Tummonds was 

talking, and I thought he was going  to say we 

don't have exemplary architecture and I was 

concerned. 

  But he caught himself and so I'm 

just concerned about the detailing of these 

materials, that God is in the details, as 

we've heard so many times.  I'm just concerned 

that it's a unique material, and how that 

boots together is going to be critical for a 

structure like this. 

  But and again, when you said you 

hadn't used this material, you've used this 

material, but not on a structure like this? 

  (Simultaneous discussion.) 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.  The 

glazed brick,. it's interesting.  Having grown 

up in Chicago, a lot of architects used glazed 
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brick on some buildings in the 20's and 30's, 

and now we've gone back and have to replace a 

lot of the glazed brick because the outer face 

often pops off.  Are you concerned about this? 

  MR. GODAT:  We're not.  I think the 

technology has gotten a lot better, and the 

glazing again is actually applied before the 

firing process.  So it's baked into the brick. 

  

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.  The 

panel's Japanese.  Where are the panels made? 

  MR. GODAT:  They're actually 

manufactured in Atlanta, Georgia. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Atlanta, 

Georgia. 

  MR. GODAT:  There's also a facility 

in Pennsylvania.  I'm not sure which one they 

would supply this out of.  The company history 

is Japan. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Japan, 

okay.  Try the panels.  Was the use of the 

cement panels, is that a cost issue or a 
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design?  How did that work out when you 

decided to use the material? 

  MR. GODAT:  It's a twofold issue.  

One, it's an overall construction budget issue 

for the project.  There's a -- the economy of 

the user and the price that they'll be paying 

per bed does not warrant very expensive 

materials on the project.  So there is a cost 

mind to it. 

  The other thing we like about the 

project or the material is the ability to get 

very vibrant colors out of it.   

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.  

  MR. SHAH:  Let me add, I've seen 

similar kind of material used in Arlington.  I 

think Clark is building George Mason's campus 

over there, and they're using very similar 

kind of material in gray color. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Oh, okay.  

I was looking at the plan of the bedrooms and 

the suites.  It sounded, I see locations for 

toilets/showers.  But it sounded like you had 
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some where there would be private or -- 

  MR. GODAT:  Yes.  If I can point 

out, the queen room -- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  The queen 

room. 

  MR. GODAT:  You have the little 

embedded squares, would be a traditional hotel 

module, with an in-suite bathroom. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  I got you, 

okay.  All right.  Mr. Chair, I will 

relinquish my time right now. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  We already have 

collected about two minutes.  We're doing 

good.  Okay.  Any other questions?  

Commissioner May? 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  It's setting too 

high a standard for me.  I would say this is a 

very, is a novel project and it's certainly 

very interesting.  It's got a lot going for it 

and the fact that it's going where it is great 

too. 

  Maybe I was not as concerned about 
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the durability of the materials, just looking 

at it, because when you look at what you're 

entitled to here in terms of FAR and what 

you're building, and the quality of the 

construction itself, and I'm not talking about 

the materials that clad it, but the fact that 

it's a concrete podium with stick-built 

construction on top, this is not going to be a 

100 year building. 

  This is a 20 year building maybe, 

something like that, because in that time, 

you're going to want all the density.  The 

property's going to be too valuable. 

  MR. SHAH:  That is correct, and we 

anticipate in 30 years the use will -- 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  It will be taken 

out.  If maybe I'm wrong about this, but I get 

the sense that that's sort of the trend in lot 

of hotel construction now? 

  MR. SHAH:  It is.  The economy 

hotels, if you look at the historic data in 

Washington, D.C. over the last ten years, the 
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economy hotels have slowly disappeared, and 

either the full service hotels or the luxury 

hotels have replaced the economy hotels. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Right, and even 

the new hotels that are being built around the 

country, they're built to be 90 -- 

  (Simultaneous discussion.) 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  --stucco and 

fiberglass panels, in fact a lot cheaper 

construction than I think this is? 

  MR. SHAH:  That is correct. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Why are the 

alley hours actually limited?  Someone said 

that you can't get through the alley 

sometimes. 

  MR. GODAT:  I'd like to address 

that issue.  There's just a sign on the south, 

on the Q Street entrance that says "No 

entrance 4:00 to 6:00 p.m." 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  It's a DDOT 

sign? 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Yes.  It's a real 
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sign, and I have no idea why it's there. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Mr. Jennings, 

where are you?    Nobody -- we can get an 

answer to that one.  I want to talk about the 

elevator overrun for a second.  Where is it, 

because it's not in any of your elevations, is 

it?  Because it's not in any of the 

renderings? 

  MR. GODAT:  It's shown in this, in 

the upper sections.  You'll notice to the 

right of the courtyard, this extension up 

here.  We are proposing an OTIS Gen 2 product, 

which has a very limited override above that 

floor, and there's no machine room at the top. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  So how high 

would it be? 

  MR. GODAT:  It's a total of ten 

feet, but only  sticks above the parapet seven 

feet. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Seven feet, and 

the top of the stairs is similarly --  

  MR. GODAT:  It's the same height as 
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well. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Same height.  

Okay.  I think that's somewhat comforting.  It 

would be a lot more helpful to actually see it 

in the drawings, because it's right on the 

courtyard, and to see that in the perspective 

views, I mean it's pretty important to me to 

be able to see that.  

  So I don't know when any decision-

making will happen on this, but if we have the 

opportunity to actually see that in place, I 

think it would be worthwhile seeing, so we 

know what we're voting to give relief on. 

  I do have some issues about the 

materials themselves, and the first, the basic 

one is can you tell me something about the 

module of the different panels?  Like on the 

dark gray, what's the actual piece that goes 

up?  How big is that? 

  MR. GODAT:  Certainly.  The panels 

are available in an eight foot length, four 

feet wide.  4 by 8. 
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  COMMISSIONER MAY:  4 by 8.  Now 

they're going to be laid up sort of 

horizontally, or are they going to be -- 

  MR. GODAT:  Yes, horizontally. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Yes, and then 

what happens at the joints? 

  MR. GODAT:  The joints are caulked. 

  

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  They're caulked. 

 Okay, so it's just a butt joint that gets 

caulked? 

  MR. GODAT:  Right. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  And within the 4 

by 8, is there any sort of subdivision, 

because I saw something here that implied it 

might be more like a foot tall.  There would 

be some sort of banding within it, or is that 

not correct? 

  MR. GODAT:  I think one some of the 

larger panels, the spandrels between the floor 

as that height exceeds four feet between here. 

 So yes, there would be one continuous 
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horizontal joint along there. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Right.  That's 

kind of what makes me uncomfortable about the 

use of material.  I mean I'm all for fiber 

spandrel.  I don't have any qualms about the 

quality and durability of it, particularly 

this manufacturer.  I think that's really 

good.  It's more substantial than what we very 

often see on housing developments, which is 

hardy board and hardy plank and all that. 

  But the module is a real concern, 

and then the other thing that concerns me is 

turning corners.  When you, particularly with 

the wood, the wood grain one, I mean how is 

that joint going to work when you turn a 

corner?  Is it mitered and caulked? 

  MR. GODAT:  I wish I knew the 

answer to that.  I don't know.  It's butt and 

the end face is finished, or if it's a mitered 

joint, I honestly don't know.  We haven't gone 

to that level of detail yet. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Yes.  I mean I 
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think that frankly is pretty important, 

because it really says something about what 

the quality of the building itself will be. 

  I think that with, particularly 

when you're using material like this, the 

quality that is really there inherent in the 

material is lost when it sort of shows at the 

joints, where you know, you can see a lot of -

- you can see that it's 4 by 8 panels.  

  So it's like, you know, paneling, 

the cheap paneling that you can get at the 

Home Depot or something like that.  Or if it, 

you know, when it comes to the corner and 

you've got a mitered edge or maybe you don't 

have a mitered edge, you've got a butt edge 

and you have a side that looks just a little 

bit different. 

  I mean I don't even like it when 

you've got a stone-clad building, and you're 

showing four inches of stone, you know.  On 

the return, I want to see, you know, a full 

stone return that goes, you know, 8-12 inches, 
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just because it doesn't look as solid. So I 

think that is something of a concern. 

  The stair shaft, by the way, I like 

the idea of making that stair shaft into an 

element of the building, and as a way of sort 

of having the stair at the outside edge of the 

building, and celebrating it in this small 

way.  Because very often we just see a stair 

popping up above the roof, and it just looks 

like it doesn't belong.  This is saying 

something about the design.  So I like that 

idea. 

  But you have the fiber cement 

panels there, looking like they're mimicking 

the concrete of the base immediately adjacent 

to it, and it looks like that's actually 

concrete.  Is that really concrete, or is that 

also fiber cement? 

  MR. GODAT:  It's all fiber cement 

panels. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  All fiber 

cement, because the drawing I saw earlier 
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called it out as concrete, and you had an 

image of actual cast concrete. 

  MR. GODAT:  That's correct.  The 

material that was submitted tonight, that is a 

minor revision to the earlier drawings. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Okay, okay.  

That's it.  I mean I'm not sure how I get some 

peace on the question of how this is detailed, 

but I am very concerned about that, because it 

really -- like I said, I have confidence in 

the material itself.  

  It's just how it's detailed, and 

everything that I've seen in this sort of 

sample literature and stuff shows corner 

boards, shows shorter or smaller spans of the 

material. 

  So it doesn't look like it's 

panelized in that manner.  So I'm -- I mean 

maybe you can show images or something that 

would put me at ease.  I'm not sure how to get 

some peace on that.  Thanks.  Eight seconds.  

That's pretty good for me. 
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  CHAIR HOOD:  Actually, I want to 

commend you.  That was excellent.  

Commissioner Selfridge?  

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman.  I want to focus more on number 

three, the special exception for the number of 

parking spaces.  I don't know much about where 

this -- I guess I see where th ratio came 

from.  But how far from the Metro is this 

exactly? 

  MR. GODAT:  I don't know the 

exactly mileage, but I would say it's about a 

mile. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  A mile? 

  MR. GODAT:  Yes.   

  MR. TUMMONDS:  I think it's 

approximately six blocks and seven blocks to 

the two Metro stations, SEU/Waterfront and the 

Navy Yard. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  So, 15, 20 

minute walk.  But you'd have to get the 

shuttle bus.  You expect people to come back. 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 63

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

 I guess my concern or mu question is why the 

variance in the parking?  Why not 33 spots?  I 

mean the 1 to 4 ratio is a fairly low ratio 

anyways, it seems. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  I think for two 

reasons really.  One, we think because of the 

user, the end user of this hotel, the budget 

conscious, they're not going -- most likely 

they're not going to have a car.  If they are 

coming to a hotel with a limo  -- 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Hostel. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  I'm sorry, hostel, 

where they limited -- 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Hotel and 

hostel. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  --with a limited 

budget, they're not going to have a rental 

car.  So we expect a lot of -- a significant 

number, probably moreso than in a normal 

hotel, where the 1 to 4 is established.  So 

the Marriott Wardman Park, that 1 to 4 is 

probably more appropriate than this type of 
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user. 

  The second thing is that we are not 

proposing to have any below grade parking on 

this site.  So providing more than 27 spaces 

would require us to dig and have a level of 

below grade parking, and that would not make 

the project feasible. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Where did 

you come up with the numbers -- well I guess 

let me back up.  so where  else do you 

operate, does the Hospitality operate 

hotels/hostels?  Let's say hostels. 

  MR. SHAH:  We currently don't have 

any hostels.  We have an Embassy Suites in 

Alexandria Old Towne, right on King Street 

across from King Street Metro Station.  We 

have a Crowne Plaza in Alexandria Old Towne.  

We have a Holiday Inn Suites in Alexandria Old 

Towne, and then we have the Willard 

Intercontinental on Pennsylvania Avenue and 

the office building that's into it. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Okay.  
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Then I guess my question would be where did 

the 10 to 15 percent number come from, in 

terms of utilization, 10 to 15 percent of your 

guests will drive onto the property?  Is that 

based on your experience with the extended 

stay hotels, or is that blended rate or -- 

  MR. SHAH:  Well, first of all, I've 

been in the business for over 25 years, and my 

experience has not been limited to only the 

luxury hotels.  I have worked economy, 

midscale and luxury, and involved in Europe.  

I actually worked in casinos and have had 

extensive exposure to youth hostels. 

  I think 80 percent of our clientele 

today here, for this hostel, will be youth, 

and a large amount of that will be 

international.  Our room rates or our bed 

rates are averaging about $38 a night.  When 

you have someone spending $38 a night, most of 

the time these folks are really looking for 

the least expensive transportation options. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  And that 
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is they're going to be -- I saw the rooftop 

courtyard.  It's beautiful.  It looks like a 

great place.  I mean Chairman Hood said he 

planned on being up there soon to catch a 

Nationals game.   

  But besides the chairman, is it 

going to draw other people from the 

surrounding area?  You're having a lounge.  I 

saw a lounge and you're having it, but are 

people going to come from my neighborhood, 

Capitol Hill or where Vice Chairman Schlater 

lives, just a little farther down in 

Southwest? 

  MR. SHAH:  I don't think so.  This 

model is not really built to attract local 

pedestrian for -- it's not the W rooftop bar. 

   COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  There is a 

bar on the roof? 

  MR. SHAH:  No, there isn't.  

There's really a courtyard for the people to 

sit outside and eat their dinner that they may 

bring along. 
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  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  But 

there's a lounge downstairs, right? 

  MR. SHAH:  There is a lounge 

downstairs, yeah. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  So it's 

possible.  I mean these places go up.  It's an 

interesting-looking building.  People could be 

attracted and you could have some outside 

traffic. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  But again, the 

lounge is that it's not a restaurant lounge.  

I mean the idea it is lounge for the guests of 

the hotel.  It is to provide them an 

opportunity for after the end of their day, to 

come and have a place to congregate down in 

the lounge area, because unlike other hotels, 

they may be sharing a room upstairs with three 

other people in bunkbeds. 

  So the intent was not that this 

would be a gathering place, that other people 

would -- non-guests would come to this hotel. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  But it 
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could happen? 

  MR. SHAH:  It could happen.  

Anything could happen obviously, but you know, 

the atmosphere downstairs in the lounge, you 

really have a staff member.  We're not going 

to have the selection of like full service 

hotels or any destinations would.  

  We'll have, you know, a select 

amount of beers and wines and you know, a 

select amount of liquors.  We won't have any 

cocktail waitresses, you know, serving people. 

 So if somebody wants to take a drink upstairs 

to the rooftop, second floor rooftop right 

above the entrance, they would have to carry 

it themselves. 

  We don't plan on serving drinks in 

glass either.  We plan on serving it in 

disposable plastic or paper products, just to 

keep our expense down and not have a 

dishwasher.  So you know, I hear you, but you 

know, I typically don't go out myself in 

establishments and drink in different bars.  I 
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don't even want to take my wife out there. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  I wish my 

wife would let me take her out there.  That 

would be great.  It sounds like a cheap date. 

  MR. SHAH:  Sure. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  You know, 

I think that -- and I think certainly I can 

see where you're coming from.  But once again, 

I live on Capitol Hill, and I like to go to 

the Capital Skyline Hotel, which is a really 

interesting old style building right down the 

road. 

  You never would have thought that 

anybody would go down there.  But if you go 

down there on a Saturday or Sunday afternoon, 

I don't know if you know; you probably do.  

You know the neighborhood, that place is 

packed. 

  MR. SHAH:  Really? 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Absolutely 

packed.  It is one of the hot spots in D.C., 

and I don't think anybody anticipated it when 
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they built it.  But these hot spots have a way 

of popping up.  I don't know that much about 

it, but they do.  I would just wonder that if 

that were to happen, certainly I would welcome 

it if it was my building. 

  If we have a low ratio of parking 

already, by my calculations if you have 70 

percent occupancy, that's about 365 people.  

If you have 27 spaces, that's seven percent of 

the people who are in the building actually 

drive, plus anybody who would come from 

outside.  It just seems like a low rate. 

  So I question, I think it's a great 

project, but I question if it's necessary to 

really cut six spaces off this already low 

number. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  What I would add to 

is that in, as Mr. Flajser noted in his 

testimony, no large gatherings or crowds are 

allowed on the property after 9:00 p.m.  Music 

and noise levels will be kept at a minimum 

after 8:00 p.m.  Those are to really to abide 
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by the guests of the hotel. 

  This is first and foremost going to 

-- they, in order to make this a successful 

venture, the people who come to the hotel need 

to enjoy themselves, not feel that I can't 

sleep when I go there, because I'm there to 

have, to pay $38 a night for a bunk. 

  If I wanted to go to a place that 

had more of a scene, I would probably go 

there.  I think that the internal goals of the 

hotel, as we've outlined in the community 

benefits agreement, will probably stop at the 

ability for it to become that hip place. 

  But I think the second thing is 

with regards to the number of spaces we're 

providing.  It really does go to the idea of 

to provide any more number of spaces, we'd 

have to look at having a below level garage, 

and that would just not be economically 

feasible.   

  The other thing too is that we 

think that part of our -- it helps with the 
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lead certification, is providing a lower 

number of parking spaces, a parking space that 

we believe is sufficient.  So yes, we think 

that 27 parking spaces, combined with a 

shuttle service, will not cause adverse 

impacts on the adjacent properties, and is 

appropriate for this type of use. 

  MR. SHAH:  I just remembered the 

lounge hours are limited.  it is not a full 

service lounge, and we will have a cocktail 

hour for the guests.  After that, we'll 

probably close the lounge around 8:00 p.m.  So 

if a guest wants to bring their own bottle of 

wine and they want to sit upstairs on the 

patio and drink, we'll certainly encourage 

that.  But our model and business model here 

is really not food and beverage driven. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Sure.  

Well I apologize, Mr. Chairman, for running 

over.  But I think it's an interesting 

concept, an exciting concept, but I fear 

you'll be a victim of your own success, and 
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find that 27 parking spots are not enough, and 

I would be concerned about cutting that 

limited number from 33 that's required right 

now. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  If we have any 

other questions, we'll do another round.  But 

I just have one comment.  When I first looked 

at this building and photographs, and I'm not 

trying to condemn it, but I will tell you when 

I first -- the building looked like it was 

partying, because of the color scheme.  It 

just looked like it was a lot going on here. 

  But I'll tell you this.  We had 

another case, way back to another case, St. 

Coletta's.  When I first saw St. Coletta's on 

paper, I said oh no, this is not going to 

work.  But when I rode by, because of the 

reason we had to use the colors for the young 

folks, it looked like it was toned down.  

  I will tell you.  I've been around 

log enough to see some stuff that I say, and I 

say this all the time.  I don't know why we 
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approved that, and I have also been around to 

see some stuff and say that, you know, we did 

a good job. 

  So I'm hoping that this will be one 

of those like the St. Coletta's case, where it 

kind of tones down a little, because it looks 

to me like everything was just jumping, was 

really partying.  But maybe that's the new 

architecture, I don't know.  But -- so I just 

wanted to say that. 

  I really came here prepared tonight 

to hop on that.  But after hearing Mr. 

Tummonds say that the copier, and Mr. Tummonds 

now they have copiers with color.  So I would 

encourage y'all maybe to do that. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  We need to get 

better copiers? 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Exactly.  It will 

measure the color of the -- now that's one 

thing I know about for sure.  But anyway, but 

so I'm not going to harp on that, and I'm 

thinking it will soften out once I saw the 
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materials.  That gave me a little better 

comfort level.   

  Okay.  Any other questions?  Do we 

need to do another round?  We don't need to do 

another round.  Okay.  Let's see if 

Commissioner Hamilton is here.  Do you have 

any cross-examination?  Do you have any 

questions you want to ask?  We'll come -- 

here's the thing.   

  If you want to do some cross, right 

now is the time  for you to do cross-

examination, and we'll call you back up for 

your testimony.  But if you want to ask any 

questions of their testimony, this is the time 

to do that.  You can actually keep that seat 

unless Chairman McBee -- you can just stay 

there -- unless Chairman McBee wants to come 

up and sit behind you.  Sit close to her.   

  Okay.  Do you have any cross-

examination at this time? 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  I just 

have one about the material, because just 
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listening to the comments, about where 

everyone was saying -- I know my only concern 

was the color scheme, which I did see another 

copy at the presentation meeting, which I 

thought the brown looked much richer, because 

I know in our existing neighborhood, most of 

the stuff is real brick, you know old 

buildings that, you know, were built like in 

the 50's and stuff. 

  So I was wondering about the gray 

material.  Could you just talk a little bit 

more about the gray material, just in terms of 

is it going to look -- yeah, I'd like to see 

the sample. 

  MR. GODAT:  Certainly, this is just 

a sample of the material.  The beauty of this 

product is we can select any paint color out 

of a traditional paint wheel to apply to this 

product.  So if there is overwhelming 

resistance to the darkness of that gray, we 

can certainly lighten it. 

  Yes, because I was saying a picture 
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that I seen, I saw that the browns had stood 

out a little bit more.  In looking at the 

pictures, I see that it's more gray area, you 

know, in color, you know, because I did -- at 

first I had the same impression was when I 

looked at the panels.  

  This is a party building.  But it 

kind of grew on me after looking at it for a 

while, you know.  I think it's going to be 

different and it is going to have some appeal 

to the youth, and I thought about that. 

  But the paneling looks like it's 

going to be strong, you know, in this here, 

and it's not going to look to have -- it's 

going to be like a 30-year building.  I guess 

that would impact on the type of materials 

that they use.  But I know that this is like a 

first, one of the first big projects in my 

single member district, along with the South 

Capitol Street project. 

  But I'm hoping that it will be a 

good quality, because I think it would set the 
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pace for Q Street, because most of the 

residents along Q Street, they're very old.  

It's a very old, you know, what's left of the 

old Southwest, you know. 

  So I did initially have a lot of 

concerns with what kind of impact that would 

have on the existing residents there, because 

you know, my single member district does sort 

of like have that traditional look, 

particularly on that end, with the old places. 

  So I'm just hoping that with the 

design, that this would be a good addition to 

it.  I don't want it to look like somebody 

just planted Godzilla, you know, in our 

neighborhood.  But I would like it to, you 

know, sort of like blend into what's there 

already. 

  So I'm like you.  I'm optimistic 

that, you know, once the product is finished, 

that it will be a good addition to it, not an 

eyesore, you know. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  What we're going to do 
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right here, Commissioner Hamilton, this is 

really the time, because we don't want to 

steal all your testimony if you do it now.   

  This is time for you to ask cross-

examination questions.  Since it seems like 

you all are supporting that, I'm sure Mr. 

Tummonds won't take us to court because I let 

you testify when it's supposed to be cross-

examination.  I can joke like that, Mr. 

Tummonds.   

  But if you have another questions 

that you want to ask Mr. Thomas, because we 

want you to hold your testimony, because we're 

going to get there right after the Office of 

Planning's report.  Any other questions, 

Commissioner Hamilton? 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  No, I 

don't have any additional. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Well, if you have some 

later, if you have some later, we'll allow you 

time to do that. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Okay. 
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  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Let's go to the 

Office of Planning.  Mr. Jesick? 

  MR. JESICK:  Thank you Mr. Chairman 

and members of the Commission.  The Office of 

Planning reviewed this application pursuant to 

the guidelines of the Capitol Gateway Overlay, 

and the CG Overlay really tries to encourage a 

mixed use neighborhood in a highly walkable 

environment on either side of South Capitol 

Street. 

  We feel that generally, the design 

meets the intent of the Overlay.  Certainly in 

terms of mixed use, the hospitality use will 

add a whole new category of uses to the 

immediate neighborhood, in terms of 

walkability.  The users of the hotel and 

hostel will add pedestrians to the 

neighborhood streets.   

  The large amount of glazing on the 

ground floor will allow visual interaction 

between the active interior use and the 

street, and the applicant will be making 
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significant improvements to the public space 

as well.  So again, we generally feel that the 

design meets the intent of the CG Overlay, and 

we think, of course, written a more detailed 

analysis in our written report. 

  However, our main concern is the 

curb cut on Q Street, and we feel that the 

design could more completely meet the intent 

of the Overlay if that curb cut were 

eliminated.  That would certainly improve the 

pedestrian atmosphere.  It would eliminate 

pedestrian-vehicular conflicts. 

  The pickup and drop off could occur 

on a curbside loading zone on Q Street, and 

automobile traffic would be routed through the 

existing alley system to parking in the rear. 

 Now I don't believe DDOT has submitted any 

written comments on this case, but definitely 

in our conversations and in DDOT's 

conversations with the applicant, they 

strongly support eliminating that curb cut. 

  I would like to bring the 
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Commission's attention to two sets of agency 

comments that we received after our written 

report was submitted.  One was from D.C. 

Water.  They had no objection to the project, 

but they did say that the applicant would need 

to replace a water main on Q Street and at a 

fire hydrant on that block. 

  The Office of Planning also 

received an email from FEMS, that is the Fire 

and Emergency Medical Services Department, and 

they indicated that the alley should be 

widened to 20 feet.  They also would like 

information about vehicle turning radii and 

access. 

  So what we're recommending is that 

the Commission grant flexibility to the 

applicant to allow them to move the building 

up to four feet to the west, should -- at the 

building permit stage, should that prove to be 

necessary for fire code compliance.   

  Now in granting that flexibility, 

what would result is a need for sideyard 
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relief on that eastern side next to the alley. 

 But because it's pursuant to a request from a 

District agency and would certainly be for, 

you know, life safety issues, OP would have no 

problem supporting that sideyard relief. 

  So just to sum up, we're very 

supportive of the project.  We love the use 

and the design.  However, we fully support the 

project with that curb cut in place on Q 

Street.  I'd be happy to take any questions. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Thank you very much, 

Mr. Jesick.  Commissioners, any questions?  

Vice Chairman Schlater? 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  In your 

report, you have some concerns over the 

design.  Have those been addressed by these 

updated submissions? 

  MR. JESICK:  Yes, they have, and 

some of the testimony by the applicant 

tonight.  For example, on the elevator 

override, we were pleased to see that they'll 

be using the same material.  Also on the alley 
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side, they've added some windows on that side, 

in addition to changing the concrete to the 

glazed brick.  So we're very pleased with 

those changes. 

  On the front facade, the ground 

level, there were some areas of concrete, and 

now those, I think, will also be glazed brick. 

 So I think we're pleased with those changes. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  In terms of 

the curb cut out front, I think in general I 

agree.  It would probably be best if it didn't 

have a curb cut, just from the pedestrian 

experience.  But the use is a hotel.  There is 

a need for pickup and drop off, and I feel 

like there's a lot of examples out there of 

hotels that have been built recently that do 

have curb cuts, in some cases more than one, 

you know, the U-shaped pickup/drop off in the 

District. 

  So I think I understand where OP's 

coming from on this.  But I'm not sure that, 

at least the way it's currently configured, it 
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doesn't feel right to me to send that traffic 

back through a residential alley to put your 

cars.  I mean have you --  

  Has OP sort of wrestled with that 

issue?  Do you feel comfortable that it would 

be okay to send, you know, cars back there? 

  MR. JESICK:  We did wrestle with 

that issue.  I think the amount of automobile 

traffic to this suite will be very limited, 

and certainly this will be an urban, an 

urbanizing area of the city, one that can 

expect more automobile traffic, I would say, 

in the future. 

  While this use in particular will 

not have, you know, a high level of automobile 

traffic, I don't think it would be 

unreasonable to put a small amount of traffic 

on the alley in order to enhance the 

pedestrian experience on Q Street. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  But the 

residential nature of that alley?  I mean 

there are townhouses back there; correct? 
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  MR. JESICK:  Yes, that's correct.  

Again, you know, those townhouses exist in an 

area that's zoned for mixed use, and you know, 

they will likely have other commercial uses 

nearby at some point in the future.  So we 

didn't see the shared use of that alley as a 

big issue. 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Okay.  No 

further questions.  Thank you. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Do we have any 

questions of OP? 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Mr. Chair, 

you also mentioned, I forget who asked, that 

the applicant give up four feet of their 

property for a larger alley?  

  MR. JESICK:  FEMS, the Fire and 

Emergency Medical Services, in an email to the 

Office of Planning, asked that the alley be 

widened to 20 feet.  

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Well then 

they can have their hotel drop off on the 

alley too then.  They can have their entrance 
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on the alley and solve everybody's problem. 

  MR. JESICK:  Well, I don't think 

the Fire Department considered that, but 

that's why we wanted to -- that's why we 

recommended that flexibility be granted.  So 

if, at the building permit stage, at the end -

- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  They're 

going to have to redesign the whole damn 

project then. 

  MR. JESICK:  Possibly.  We think 

that the building could just be shifted over, 

if necessary. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  I think 

you're asking an awful lot at this stage of 

the game of an applicant.  

  MR. LAWSON:  If I may, Joel Lawson 

of the Office of Planning.  It's actually not 

that unusual a request from the city, to 

request that an applicant provide an easement 

over a portion of their property to provide 

proper fire and emergency service access. 
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  We weren't able to discuss this 

with the Fire Department, to find out exactly 

why they wanted it.  It would be a little bit 

unusual to be taking fire trucks down an 

alley.  The Fire Department doesn't usually do 

that.  

  However, it may be with this 

particular use, that the code requires that a 

fire truck go down the alley.  We're fine with 

the alley staying at 16 feet.  The problem is 

that if it is a code issue, then it will be a 

requirement at the building permit stage.  

  So and if that is a requirement, 

the  applicant may have to come back to you or 

to the BZA to request the relief that's 

necessary to accommodate that requirement.  

We're just suggesting that the Commission 

grant the flexibility to deal with is now, on 

the chance that it ends up being a requirement 

further down the road. 

  I don't think the Fire Department 

or frankly Office of Planning has ever 
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proposed that the entrance to the hotel be off 

the alley.  We think it's entirely appropriate 

that the entrance be where it's located from Q 

Street.  As Mr. Jesick has said, we do think 

it's appropriate, and in fact it would 

probably make for a stronger entrance to the 

building if the curb cut was removed. 

  We don't think that this 

neighborhood should be subjected to incursion 

into the public space any more than other 

neighborhoods should.  Since it is certainly 

the direction of the District that curb cuts 

be minimized or eliminated when there is a 

fully functioning alley, in an area where it's 

zoned for this kind of use, we think it's 

appropriate that the alley be used for that. 

  But I don't think the Fire 

Department was ever suggesting that the 

entrance be located off the alley.  It's just 

that they may need access down the road. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  What about 

the properties on the other side of the alley? 
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  MR. LAWSON:  As far as I know, they 

gain access to their properties from the 

alley. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Can't you 

take two feet from their space? 

  MR. LAWSON:  I think that first of 

all, the other properties -- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  I'm playing 

devil's advocate here, because there's issues 

coming up that I think you've got a very 

exciting kind of a project coming in here, and 

it's a hotel/hostel, and for them -- I'm 

looking at it from a business standpoint, how 

they succeed.  We want these people to succeed 

in their business.  I'm just concerned that 

we're throwing up roadblocks.   

  MR. LAWSON:  I don't think 

anybody's trying to throw roadblocks.  I think 

we're trying to make sure that the building 

can be properly serviced by our emergency 

services.  I think that the applicant would 

want to ensure that that's the case.  I don't 
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think they'd want to create a building that 

the Fire Department considers is substandard 

in some way. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Well, 

neither does the Zoning Commission. 

  MR. LAWSON:  Exactly.  I don't 

think anybody does. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  But I think 

we need clear direction from people when we 

have these variances. 

  MR. LAWSON:  Well, I think that's 

what we're trying to provide.  The Fire 

Department is saying that they want the extra 

four feet.  We're saying -- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  They sent 

you something in writing? 

  MR. LAWSON:  In an email, yes.  So 

we're saying  we're not sure why, and we're, 

like I said we're -- and it is unfortunate it 

came in to so late, so the applicant wasn't 

able to address this through their design. 

  The issue of the curb cut, of 
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course, was addressed very early in the design 

process, and the applicant has elected to go 

forward with the design that has the curb cut 

from the street.  That's a little bit -- 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Well, I 

thought that on one of the plans, it said that 

DDOT was okay with that, I thought?  I'm 

trying to find that plan. 

  MR. LAWSON:  We saw that on one of 

the drawings as well.  That's certainly not 

our understanding from our conversations with 

DDOT as early as yesterday. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay.   

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Maybe I might add 

something.  When we put "revisions per DDOT 

meeting" on it, and I think you're probably 

referring to this plan, the middle one. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Yes, right. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  We initially 

proposed two curb cuts.  We met with DDOT.  

They told us to revise the plan to have no 

curb cuts.  We said -- so it's not -- we 
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didn't go as far as they would like us to have 

gone.  

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  We revised it based 

on the dialogue we had with them.  We hoped 

that there would have been more dialogue to 

talk about our proposal, to say why is one 

curb cut appropriate for this type of use on 

this project.  Unfortunately, I know Mr. 

Jesick tried to help get a meeting with DDOT, 

and that was -- we were not able to have that 

meeting. 

  I don't want to put words in Matt's 

mouth, but we were told that -- DDOT had told 

us what they wanted, and there was no need for 

us to meet further, because they told us what 

we needed to do. 

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  Okay. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Any other questions?  

Commissioner May. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Yes.  How big a 

sideyard are they required to have, because 
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right now they've got 23 feet on that side? 

  MR. JESICK:  Correct.  In this 

zone, you can have a zero sideyard.  But if 

you elect to provide a sideyard, it has to be, 

I believe, a minimum of eight feet.  

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Okay.  So they 

have 23 and they lose four.  

  MR. LAWSON:  If I may, I think the 

issue is actually on the alley side.  If they 

set the building back four feet for an alley 

easement. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  For the 

easement? 

  MR. LAWSON:  Yes.  So they would 

maintain their property line, but there would 

be technically a side yard from the property 

line to the edge of the building.  Unless they 

elected to dedicate the property to the 

District, which I don't think they would do or 

we would ask them to do. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I'm surprised 

about that, because we've seen the PUDs, and I 
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don't know -- I don't remember specifically if 

we've granted relief in those circumstances, I 

mean when there is an easement.  I mean it's 

very typical, I think, for a narrow, a less 

than 20 foot wide alley to be widened in a PUD 

when someone is redeveloping a site downtown. 

  MR. JESICK:  I think --  

  COMMISSIONER TURNBULL:  I think we 

had one up on M Street.  I think there was a 

hotel -- the one on M Street had a very narrow 

alleyway. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  But and we've 

seen that before.  I'm not surprised to see 

that.  I mean frankly looking at this and 

seeing 16 foot alley next to it, one of my 

early questions in my mind was well, why 

didn't somebody push for a 20 foot alley here 

in this circumstance. 

  Because I think it would be 

possible to, you know, reorient the building 

and get the 20 foot wide alley and maybe get 

more of the drop off kind of condition, and 
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not have a curb cut.  But it would require a 

complete redesign of the building to do that, 

to sort of mirror the image of the floor and 

shift it and all this sort of stuff. 

  I could imagine a solution that 

works like that.  But I also don't understand 

the, whether in fact Fire and EMS can simply 

say it's got to be a 20 foot alley if you're 

going to build a building this tall here.  I 

mean is that what they're saying? 

  I mean this is a fully sprinklered 

building, and it's not that big a site.  I 

don't  -- I mean do they have that authority 

to simply say in order to get a building 

permit, they're going to have to give up four 

feet for the alley? 

  MR. JESICK:   We've taken a quick 

look at the fire code, and it seems to 

indicate that within -- if you're building a 

sprinklered and within 450 feet of an open 

access way, say for instance Q Street, that 

that is close enough, that you would not need 
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a secondary access way such as the alley.  But 

we haven't been able to confirm that yet. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Okay.  Well, I'm 

-- I don't believe that moving the building 

four feet to the west is  going to be workable 

from a design point of view without 

significantly redesigning the building, 

because you're going to wind up taking about a 

20 feet two-way passage to provide access to 

parking spaces, and narrowing them. 

  I mean either that, or you're going 

to wind up squeezing a few feet out of the 

building somewhere else in there, and then 

cantilevering  more of the building off the 

end there.  I just -- it's a lot bigger design 

exercise than I think  you're talking about. 

  So I don't see that it's as simple 

as saying "Oh yeah, well they can have 

Flexibility on the sideyard."  You're talking 

about a fully functioning alley.  Mr. Lawson, 

you made a reference to a fully functioning 

alley, as if that's what they have right now. 
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  I'm wondering if there really has 

been much examination of exactly how 

functional that alley is.  I live on a block 

with an alley, and it's far from fully 

functioning.  It's only eight feet wide or 

maybe ten feet wide at some points.  But it's 

a residential alley and people do park in the 

alley, even if it's only for a half an hour or 

20 minutes or something like that. 

  But that would seem to me to be a 

significant operational hurdle for a hotel.  

So I mean did you all look at how well that 

alley actually functions right now? 

  MR. LAWSON:  We have not done a 

study of the alley.  The alley's paved.  It 

serves the existing neighborhood right now, 

and again, we can see no reason why it 

couldn't be used for this.  And, as I said, 

DDOT has certainly indicated that, at least to 

us, that they're not inclined to approve the 

curb cut. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  And if it's an 
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existing one, doesn't the reasoning exist -- 

if I can understand.  There is an existing one 

in exactly the same location? 

  MR. GODAT:  No sir.  We were 

proposing a modest shift to the one simply 

located about six feet to the west.  If it 

would help the issue, we would certainly 

utilize the existing curb cut in the exact 

same location that it is today.  But from the 

design that was placed, we elected to shift 

it. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Do they have the 

ability to simply  reuse it, or do they have 

to -- 

  MR. LAWSON:  No.  They would need 

to get approval for that.  It would be 

considered essentially a new curb cut.  For a 

new construction like this, they would need a 

new approval, according to DDOT. 

  MR. SHAH:  The current site uses a 

taxicab repair facility, and at any given 

time, there are probably, you know, 50-60 cabs 
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going in and out of there.  So when we're 

talking about the use of the curb cuts, I 

would only indicate one thing, that some of 

you folks should go out and walk that alley 

and see the backyards of those row homes and 

the condition of that, and then think about a 

$28 million project and the condition, that 

should that be the entrance to the project. 

  MR. LAWSON:  You know, this should 

be a debate between the Office of Planning and 

the applicant in front of the Zoning 

Commission.  But I would just say, you know, 

yet again, that nobody is proposing that the 

entrance to this facility be off the alley.  

Nobody is proposing that. 

  It's common in the District for 

hotels to have a drop off on the street, and 

have access to the parking from the alley.  

It's also common for hotels to have direct 

access to parking from the street.  There's no 

standard in the District.  

  The standard that we have right now 
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is that the Department of Transportation and 

the City in general is trying to minimize curb 

cuts, to minimize impacts on pedestrians.  

 When I look at the relevant sections of 

the zoning regulations from which the Zoning 

Commission is supposed to be reviewing this 

application, which is 1610, and particularly 

the standards for Commission review in 1610.3, 

there are at least a couple that cause some 

pause, that at least in our minds about how 

well this -- whether this project could better 

meet those requirements if that curb cut 

didn't exist. 

  The truth is, you know, obviously, 

the most obvious are minimizing conflicts 

between vehicles and pedestrians, and that 

normally means utilizing the alley.  The 

applicant has already, very rightly agreed to 

use the alley for loading purposes, and I 

think that's very commendable. 

  I think that's exactly what should 

happen, and I think that using the alley, the 
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existing -- essentially the existing way where 

people expect access to parking be from, to 

use for their parking, would add to that.  

Then Point F, minimizing impact on the 

environment.  

  The curb cut and this long driveway 

that runs around the building, maximizes the 

amount of hard surface on this property, that 

wouldn't have to be a hard surface otherwise. 

 That's just kind of an unfortunate 

circumstance associated with this site plan.   

  But an access from the alley could 

reduce the amount of hard surface o this 

property, and particularly in the Capitol 

Gateway, which is relatively close to the 

Anacostia River, where we're trying to 

minimize storm water runoff. 

  We would want to see, you know, if 

that hard surface was going to be maintained, 

and I realize we haven't really raised this 

much so far,  we would at least want to see th 

at storm water addressed through a creative 
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way, so that it doesn't add to the storm water 

burden built close to the Anacostia River. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I think the 

storm water issue is going to be taken care of 

in their dealings with WASA.  I think WASA is 

going to let them -- I'm sorry, D.C. Water, 

and the Department of the Environment will 

make sure that they don't have any impact on 

the river if they treat the -- this developer 

as they treat every other entity that builds 

buildings in the District. 

  But back to your PowerPoint.  I 

agree, absolutely, that this would be a better 

project without a curb cut in it, and it would 

be a better project without this particular 

site plan, which puts a big driveway across 

the face of the building. 

  I also think that it's quite 

possible to, for the building to be designed 

with a different orientation that would make 

the use of the alley to access parking a lot, 

work a lot better, function a lot better.  I 
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think that could make a lot of sense. 

  But I think that -- and I think 

frankly that would require -- I think any use 

of the alley for parking would require a 20 

foot alley, because you need to be able to get 

by the gate that's left open or the garbage 

truck that's passing through.  You can't just 

assume that a 16 foot wide alley is always 

going to be passable. 

  So I mean but I think -- yeah.  I 

mean it could be redesigned.  You could work 

that.  It's just that's not what's in front of 

us right now, and all things considered, the 

one curb cut in the middle of the lot is -- 

given the limitation of the 16 foot wide 

alley, is not an awful solution.  I mean it's 

not the best, but it's not awful.   

  MR. LAWSON:  And with that, 

Commissioner May, I would actually agree with 

that.  I don't think Office of Planning is 

saying that this is a disastrous solution, 

that the neighborhood's going to fall apart, 
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that pedestrians will be killed en masse as 

they're walking down the street.  I don't 

think anybody's saying that on the other hand. 

  And we also, you know, we couldn't 

agree more, that this is a really interesting 

project, and this is probably a really great 

site for this use.  We're happy to have it 

come to this site.  We're not trying to 

prevent or throw big roadblocks in front of 

this project. 

  But the fact remains it is a new 

building.  We're not dealing with an existing 

situation.  The applicant has known about our 

concerns about the curb cut, and frankly we 

understand their concerns about using the 

alley.  We're bringing it up because we think 

it's going to remain an issue.  The applicant 

will have to address this in front of the 

Public Space Committee. 

  So at least to date, DDOT hasn't 

indicated to us that they feel that a curb cut 

is appropriate at this location.  So we wanted 
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to make sure that the Commission was aware 

that those concerns existed out there.   

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I just think 

it's unfortunate that the idea of widening the 

alley didn't come up earlier in the review 

process.  Because I mean you are familiar with 

that coming up before too? 

  MR. LAWSON:  Yes.  We're absolutely 

aware.  But again, that issue did not come 

from DDOT.  That issue came from the Fire and 

Emergency Management -- 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I understand, I 

understand.  But we've all dealt with it 

enough that it could have been brought up 

sooner. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Any other 

questions?  Any other questions? 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Does the 

applicant have any  cross examination of 

Office of Planning? 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  No cross. 
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  CHAIR HOOD:  Commissioner Hamilton, 

do you have any cross-examination of the 

Office of Planning. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  I have 

a comment which concerns me about the curb.  I 

have questions about the curb cut. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Commissioner, you have 

to ask a question.  Cross-examination is 

questions.  Your comment, we're getting ready 

to come to you shortly, and you can give us 

that in your testimony.  But if you want to 

ask them a question. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  I would 

like to ask them a question.  Have you looked 

into the impact that it's going to have on the 

existing residents, if they're not allowed to 

have this curb cut, and the safety issues that 

it may pose in that alley? 

  CHAIR HOOD:  That's a good 

question. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Because 

we have -- we also just have daycare centers 
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in that alley.  So have you all considered the 

fact that right now, people are used to 

walking through that alley?  They're walking, 

pass through that alley.  That's a pedestrian 

friendly alley, you know, and it has been for 

a long time.  So have you considered the 

impact that it would have on the people, on 

the residents back there and the people that 

currently walk through the alley? 

  MR. LAWSON:  Certainly, any time 

that we look at, you know, what's the 

appropriate means of egress onto a site, we 

look at it holistically.  What's the impact on 

the street, what's the impact on the alley.  

The fact remains that the intent of the alley 

is to serve the property's parking and 

loading. 

  This property happens, this project 

happens to be proposing a curb cut to 27 

parking spaces.  A different use could have 

proposed, could have proposed access to the 

parking, to a much larger parking structure, 
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and that would be by right. 

  Alleys are for access by cars.  We 

think that a 27 car parking space shouldn't 

render an alley unuseable by the residents.  

We understand the concerns though, and we 

think that working through -- if it does turn 

out that the curb cut goes away and the access 

is through the alley, we think that the 

residents could work with DDOT to make sure 

that there are sufficient -- and the applicant 

-- to make sure that any potential issues that 

the neighborhood may have are addressed. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Okay, I 

understand it.  Wouldn't this alley be 

considered unique, because it does have the 

garbage?  Like the residents in Syphax 

Gardens, they empty their garbage.  They have 

to walk their garbage through to the alley, to 

get to the garbage cans, and that alley has a 

walking path through it. 

  So wouldn't you agree that this 

alley would be unique in comparison to some 
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other alleys? 

  MR. LAWSON:  Actually, I don't -- I 

can't say whether I agree or disagree, because 

I'm not sure.  But most alleys serve exactly 

that function.  Most alleys are for accessing 

parking and for trash to access.   

  Most alleys are used for people, 

for trash pickup.  So that's not unusual, and 

certainly an alley that's this wide, one 

that's 16 feet wide is easily accessible by 

trash trucks.  

  So it's totally understandable that 

that's where residents would take their trash. 

 But that's not an uncommon feature in the 

District. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Okay.  

I don't have any further questions. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  And we will hear your 

concern in your testimony when it's time for 

your testimony.  It's coming up very shortly. 

 Any other questions? 

  (No response.) 
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  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Let me just 

say, Mr. Jesick has already mentioned about 

the additional reports.  One was emailed and I 

think you had another point from D.C. Water 

and I think that was it.  Okay.  Now we will 

go to the report of ANC6D.  Commissioner 

Hamilton. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  I'd 

just like to say for the record that the ANC 

had voted to support, unanimous support of the 

Q Street project, and that we had met with the 

applicant on several occasions to address the 

concerns that were bought up by the ANC, 

including within my single member district. 

  We you know, the agreement, the 

community benefits agreement that we worked 

out in regards to the project addressed a lot 

of the concerns that were brought up by ANC 

commissioners, as well as by the residents 

that came out to the single member district 

meeting that we had with the applicant.  

  So the only other thing that I 
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would like to add is, you know, is my concern, 

you know, for the curb cut and the fact that I 

understand the risk to pedestrians.  But that 

on Q Street, there is not a lot of pedestrians 

on that end.  There's nothing there.  So there 

is not a lot of people that walk along there. 

 So I can't see where the curb cut will 

negatively impact the pedestrian safety. 

  But I do see that, you know, not 

allowing the applicant to have the curb cut, I 

do think that it will pose a risk to the 

pedestrians, because like I say, we have four 

houses that are -- it's a daycare center.  So 

there are going to be a lot of kids playing in 

the back with their playground.  

  There are a lot of people that, 

like I said, walk through the alley.  It was 

recently repaved, and so in this community, 

the 24 years that I've lived in my community, 

that has always been an alley where you could 

just walk through.  You're not fearful of cars 

speeding through that alley.  You're not 
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fearful of the safety risk that putting 

traffic, additional traffic through that alley 

will pose. 

  So in closing, so I will strongly 

ask the Commission to consider allowing them 

to have the curb cut, because you're -- I 

think it is going to impose on the safety of 

the applicants that are -- the residents that 

are there.  Because they have a peaceful 

alley, you know.  They have an alley where 

they can bring their kids out and play. 

  We have a lot of seniors that live 

there.  They come out to empty their trash.  

They're not fearful that a car is going to 

speed through there currently.  So I would 

strongly encourage the Commission to consider 

that and, you know, giving, allowing the 

applicant to have the curb cut. 

  I would just like to add that we 

have been working with them in several 

meetings.  They have been responsive to all of 

our concerns, and the concerns of the 
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residents.  They have listened and they've 

responded in agreement.  Any questions that 

we've had, they've responded to. 

  So I feel like we're satisfied that 

they're going to comply with the things that 

they said they would do in the community 

benefits agreement, and I think that the 

project will be a good addition for our 

neighborhood.  They're more than willing to 

bring jobs, because that was the overwhelming 

concern in my single member district was is 

this project going to bring jobs to the 

community, because we're ready to work. 

  We don't want to just see a project 

built or construct a project and we're not 

able to be, to work in the hotel once it's 

built.  The applicant reassured us that they 

will be willing to hire residents and stuff.  

They've been working with us with all of our 

concerns that we've had about the project. 

  But this curb cut issue, like I 

said, it greatly concerns me, because the 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 115

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

residents in my single member district were 

under the impression that all of the things 

about the project, it wouldn't impede their 

space in the alley and we wouldn't have 

additional traffic and a lot of cars coming 

through that. 

  So I hope that whatever decision 

the Commission would make, that you take that 

into consideration, that this project is going 

to come up against the backyards of a 

residential area.  So we need, you know, need 

to make sure that the safety of the area, the 

pedestrians is protected, in that the property 

is separated so that it's not impeding on the 

sense of their yard space and their ability to 

park. 

  Because we are in the stadium.  

We're in the shadow of the stadium.  So we 

need to make sure that, you know, that our 

alleys are safe, and we need to make sure that 

the residents, that they can -- because a lot 

of times when they're on the streets, they may 
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not be able to unload their groceries. 

  So they will have to go through the 

alley to even unload their groceries and then 

sometimes drive around and find a parking 

space, because they may find fans in front of 

their houses for hours.  So as the alley is 

this now, if we can work to preserve, you 

know, the ability of their residents to unload 

their groceries or let their children out in 

the back if they have to, because they can't 

find parking, you know, I think that would be 

good, you know. 

  Like I said, I think the project 

will be good for the community.  You know, we 

did need some things on that end of Q Street, 

you know, because it has been basically 

isolated, you know, for a long time.   

  So I think that, you know, this 

project will definitely be a plus for the 

community, and that I have good faith that the 

applicant will continue to work with us and 

partnership with us in addressing any 
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additional concerns that we may have.  Thank 

you. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Great, great.  Thank 

you, Commissioner Hamilton.  I will tell you 

that this Commission is -- this is design 

review for us.  the issue about the curb cut, 

there will be another process.  So you want to 

make sure you continue to fight that fight, 

because we will approve a design. 

  I'm not sure which way it's going 

to go, but I will tell you right now I'm in 

favor of the curb cut.  But I don't have the 

last -- this Commission does not have the last 

word.  There's a permitting process, and I'm 

not sure how that's worked out.  Mr. Tummonds, 

we may see you again, we may not.  It depends 

on what you all work it out, what you all work 

out. 

  But I want to thank the ANC for all 

the hard work in at least making our jobs 

easier for this design review.  We've had some 

design reviews that have been tough.  We're 
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going to hash it out; we're going to 

deliberate.  But we heard you loud and clear 

and we appreciate your comments. 

  Commissioners, any questions of 

Commissioner Hamilton? 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Yes.   

  CHAIR HOOD:  Commissioner May. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Just one quick 

one.  You mentioned the stadium and parking.  

I used to live in close proximity to RFK 

Stadium when there were football games there, 

and we had a regular problem with people 

parking illegally in the alley and blocking 

garages and so on.   

  Do you have that problem now?  

Because I get the sense that the city's 

attitude toward illegal parking at events like 

this is vastly improved, that they don't let 

that happen.  They ticket and they tow and 

those sorts of things. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Well, 

we've been working with DPW and we as a 
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community -- I will say that we have a lot of 

frustrations, and we've been continuing to 

work with them.  Each year, we're hoping that 

it continues to get better.  But it's an 

ongoing problem, particularly in my single 

member district, because you can park and walk 

across the street to the stadium, you know. 

  So a lot of people are not taking 

advantage of paying lots.  They're choosing to 

take their chances in the community, and a lot 

of times they are not ticketed and they are 

not towed.  So we have an ongoing -- I deal 

with ongoing frustration from residents, where 

I have  to drive around for two hours trying 

to park when I come home from work. 

  So you know, I can't say that 

overall it's gotten better, but I say that 

we're continuing to push for it to get better. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Do they park in 

the alley?  Do people park illegally in the 

alley too? 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Yes, 
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because it's an alley in the back of my house, 

and we find that a lot of people will -- they 

will park back there.  Without strong 

enforcement, you know, they have no, you know, 

consequences.  So they continue tod do it.  

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Okay, thanks. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Any other 

questions?  Commissioner Selfridge? 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Thank you, 

Mr. Chairman.  I share your concern about the 

safety of the children in the alley if the 

curb cut is removed.  I don't know this area 

that well.  I know generally where it is.  Is 

Q Street, it's pretty quiet, pretty isolated 

down there as well? 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Yes.  

It's a very quiet street and it's been that 

way for a long time, you know, because a lot 

of -- like I say, it's not a lot of activity 

down there in terms of stores and stuff.  We 

only have a carry-out and a liquor store.   

  So you'll find that the majority of 
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the people that are down there, they live 

there.  It's not a lot of people that walk 

through the area, unless they're trying to 

find parking for the stadium.  But that area, 

that street right there has been a quiet 

street for a long time. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  I would 

worry about the impact on Q Street if guests 

were spilling out a shuttle bus at 11:00 on a 

Saturday night, because I think the drop off 

area would still be right in front of the 

hotel.  Is that correct?  Is that what Office 

of Planning's proposing, that the drop off 

spot is still right out front? 

  MR. JESICK:  I don't think the 

applicant has identified a drop off spot.  But 

it's doubtful that a small bus would be able 

to pull into that curb cut. 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  Yes, and 

I'd be concerned about the safety issues, just 

-- and the noise issues of dropping off, 

certainly somebody coming at four o'clock in 
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the afternoon.  But you know, we do live in a 

vibrant city.  People coming at eleven 

o'clock, ten o'clock at night, spilling out on 

the street, noise, and certainly safety 

issues. 

  Even where we all live, if we live 

in the city, we have to be careful, and I'd 

hate to see people from other jurisdictions 

who don't share our sense of street smarts per 

se, hanging out on a dark and isolated street 

late at night and have something unfortunate 

happen that would overshadow this great 

project and great neighborhood in which you 

live. 

  ANC COMMISSIONER HAMILTON:  Well, 

that's why we were in, supportive of the curb 

cut, because like I said, the street as it is 

now, it really has no sidewalks or anything 

like that.  So I think the curb cut, you know, 

would at least, you know, allow people to, if 

the bus has to unload there, they will allow 

them to unload on the sidewalk, you know.  It 
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will be sidewalks there for them to get off 

the bus, as opposed to them having to get 

unload in the alley in the, you know, early 

hours of the morning. 

  So I think that that will be more 

safer, because once the project comes on Q 

Street, then the lighting that's not there now 

will be there, you know.  There's space for 

them to unload.  They don't have to deal with 

the dangers of getting off the shuttle bus in 

the alley at certain times of the night, where 

it may not be safe. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Any other questions? 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  We want to 

thank you very much and we appreciate your 

testimony.  Any cross-examination from the 

applicant? 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  No cross. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  You know, I 

hate to call for people in support and 

opposition, especially when the chair is 
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empty, but I have to do it.  Do we have anyone 

present who would like to -- organizations or 

persons who would like to testify in support? 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Do we have anyone 

present, organizations or persons who would 

like to testify in opposition? 

  (No response.) 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Let's hear 

rebuttal and closing by the applicant.  Mr. 

Tummonds. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Great.  We just have 

two issues that Mr. Godat will address on 

rebuttal.  First, Mr. Godat, if you could 

address your understanding of this project's 

ability to satisfy the fire code without 

having to widen the alley to 20 feet? 

  MR. GODAT:  Certainly.  Much as the 

research, the small research that was done, I 

believe, by the Office of Planning, we also 

did our own research of the International Fire 

Code and the 20 foot width required for access 
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ways to a project. 

  The alley would not be considered 

an access way, much because the project is 

fully sprinklered and is within 450 feet of a 

single access point. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  And then the other 

question that Commissioner Selfridge raised, 

with regards to the shuttle bus.  Will the 

shuttle bus be able to utilize the curb cut 

and drop off in front of the building, off of 

the street? 

  MR. GODAT:  Yes.  The shuttle bus 

is a limited passenger vehicle of 16 to 20 

people.  It is not one of the extended buses 

that might be in question.  That small bus 

makes a typical turning radius very similar to 

a car.  It would be able to pull into the curb 

cut, drop off, and then would have to back out 

onto Q Street.  But we only do that at very 

limited times. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Thank you.  That 

concludes our rebuttal testimony, and I will 
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go into our closing statement. 

  The CG Overlay District does not 

create an absolute prohibition on curb cuts 

for all properties located within its borders. 

 Rather, Chapter 16 of the zoning regulations 

explicitly prohibits curb cuts on certain 

Streets.  Those streets are Half Street, M 

Street, South Capitol Street, P Street and in 

the CG W-2 zoned district.  There is nothing 

in Chapter 16 of the zoning regulations which 

says that a project located on Q Street cannot 

have a curb cut.   

  If that is in fact OP and DDOT's 

new vision for this area, then we should 

propose an amendment to Chapter 16 of the 

zoning regulations to address this issue.  

Since that is not the case, the applicant 

should be permitted to present its case to the 

Zoning Commission, to show why a proposed curb 

cut is appropriate. 

  That's what we believe that we've 

done this evening.  We recognize that OP is 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 127

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

validly addressing those, 1610.3, which says 

that we should look to avoid pedestrian-

vehicular conflict, and we think we are with 

this project. 

  We think that this project for this 

type of use, a single curb cut, reducing from 

two curb cuts to one curb cut is appropriate. 

 The applicant has provided ample evidence and 

specific testimony as to why this is so. 

  As noted in the architect's 

testimony and Ms. Hamilton's testimony this 

evening, this portion of Q Street is not and 

will never be a significant vehicular and 

pedestrian corridor.  Moreover, as noted by 

Mr. Shah and Mr. Flajser, the proposed curb 

cut is imperative to the success of this 

hospitality venture in this neighborhood. 

  We recognize that the Public Space 

Committee will have review of this 

application.  We hope that by the time that 

this project goes before the Public Space 

Committee, the Public Space Committee will 
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have regulations in place so that we can have 

a dialogue like this, so that we can talk 

about why a curb cut would be appropriate for 

this site, as opposed to an absolute blanket 

prohibition, no, because it is our policy to 

say no to curb cuts. 

  We're hopeful that by the time we 

get to that point, the Public Space Committee 

will be able to look at that in the same 

manner that this board is able to look at 

that.  Therefore, as evidenced by the material 

submitted in the record of this case and 

testimony provided this evening, the 

application satisfies enumerated standards for 

special exception relief and the CG design 

review standards. 

  Therefore, we request that the 

Zoning Commission approve this application at 

your earliest convenience.  I will add, we can 

provide the information that Commissioner May 

requested, as to the construction techniques, 

to show how these panels will make the turn.  
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In talking to Mr. Godat, we could provide that 

in a written statement within the next couple 

of weeks. 

  We can also address the issue of 

the colors.  We'll get a better printer.  

We'll take a look at that, and I think those 

would be the two things that we would request 

the record be left open, so that we could 

provide for the Commission. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Also, I think 

Commissioner Selfridge can speak for himself, 

but I think he also mentioned that we look at 

the parking space.  I think minimizing the 

parking spaces, to what, 27?  I think you want 

him to go back and look at 33? 

  COMMISSIONER SELFRIDGE:  I think 

that's right.  I'd like to hear more about why 

it's unfeasible.  It will be a blank slate by 

the time you build it.  So I'm not sure that 

you have to go underground, recognizing that's 

extremely expensive.  I've gone to -- I'd like 

to see a little more supporting data for your 
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numbers, in terms of your 10 to 15 percent of 

guests who will be driving. 

  MR. TUMMONDS:  Okay.  We'll provide 

that. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  So I think those are 

the major, three things.  You have something 

else, Commissioner May? 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  I just want to 

clarify.  What I'm concerned about in terms of 

the materials is two detail elements, and I 

don't think you can describe those.  Just give 

us a description.  I think we need to see some 

drawings. 

  One is, you know, a sample layout 

of how the panel will be and where they would 

go, you know, how they would go together, and 

if there are photographs of similar 

installations, so we know what it will look 

like.  That's just how the panels go together, 

the 4 by 8 panels or whatever module they are. 

  Then the second one is how do they, 

how do you turn the corner with the gray fiber 



 

 

 NEAL R. GROSS 
 COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS 
 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. 
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C.  20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com 

 
 
 131

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

cemented panel, and then also with the faux 

wood fiber cement panel.  Just because I 

really want to understand how those things 

turn corners. 

  And again, that could be done with 

photographs of prior installations.  Just what 

was in the photographs here didn't -- it 

showed mostly corner board type detailing, 

which is a very different aesthetic from the 

modern that you're looking for here. 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  I had one other item 

too that Commissioner May, unless you were 

okay with it.   The elevator override. 

  COMMISSIONER MAY:  Absolutely, yes. 

 I wanted to see the elevator override, and it 

doesn't have to be in every drawing, but in 

some of the key ones.  I would really like to 

see it added to one of the prospective views 

of the courtyard.  I think that would be very 

helpful. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Commissioner? 

  VICE CHAIR SCHLATER:  Maybe on the 
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parking issue, it would be helpful.  I think 

there are a few other hostels in the District, 

to understand that kind of parking is provided 

at those other hostels.  I've been to a few 

more recently than I would care to admit, but 

they often don't have a lot of parking. 

  I'm just -- but I'm legitimately 

curious.  If you can find out that 

information, it might be helpful for us when 

we're reviewing the final submission. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  We're going to need 

you to be on the microphone.  Okay, okay.  Ms. 

Schellin, do we have some dates? 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  Sure.  We won't be 

able to take this up until our September 27th 

meeting, because that's when we next meet.  So 

shooting for that, give the applicant until, 

because it sounds like they have quite a bit 

to do, until September 3rd, and have the -- 

when does the ANC meet again?  On the mic. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  They meet the 15th. 

  MR. McBEE:  Excuse me.  We meet the 
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13th of September. 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  Okay.  So we'll give 

them until the 17th. 

  MR. McBEE:  Thank you. 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  To file a response 

to anything that the applicant provides.  So 

you can respond to whatever they file. 

  MR. McBEE:  Thank you. 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  And those filings 

are all due by three o'clock p.m. 

  MR. McBEE:  We understand.  Thank 

you. 

  MS. SCHELLIN:  Then draft findings, 

facts and conclusions of law would also be due 

by 9/17 also. 

  CHAIR HOOD:  Okay.  Are we all on 

board?  Okay.  I want to wish everyone a 

happy, safe summer, and to my colleagues, I'm 

looking forward to seeing you back in 

September, suit and tie.  It was nice, but you 

know, good things all come to an end.  But 

anyway, I want to thank everyone for their 
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participation tonight, and this hearing is 

adjourned. 

  (Whereupon, at 8:32 p.m., the 

hearing was concluded.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


